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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
September 22, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CANNON

THROUGH: DICK PARSONS
FROM: LYNN MAY ~f Qm :
T g 5
SUBJECT: Meeting with the Attorney General to Discuss the

II.

Department of Justice's Message Switching Plan
and Other Aspects of the National Criminal Justice
Information System

PURPOSE:

To convince the Attorney General to suspend the implementation of

a message switching capability in the National Criminal Information
Center (NCIC) and to induce him to review message switching and
other aspects of the NCIC and arrive at alternative programs that are
more acceptable to the Congress and State and local governments.

BACKGROUND:

The Department of Justice has initiated several changes in the
operation of the NCIC directed at its expansion. These have received
intense criticism from the Congress, State Governors and elements
within the Administration including OMB, OTP and the Domestic
Council Committee on the Right of Privacy.

One of the criticized innovations is the promulgation of LEAA regula-
tions for the development of criminal justice information systems which
mandate the "dedication" (i.e., require sole use) of State computers

for criminal information. Buttressed by the implications of the Privacy
Act, LEAA and the FBI maintain that computer dedication will insure
privacy protection. Many of the less affluent States argue that dedication
is a drain on their computer resources and is an unwarranted Federal
imposition on their rights.
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III.

The second issue is that of message switching. The FBI has proposed
the return of single State offender records to the States and the
implementation of a message switching capability so that the FBI can
re-route inquiries electronically to States where the necessary records
are maintained. The FBI argues that this would enhance the ability of
State and local law enforcement authorities to do their jobs and would
promote Federalism by the return of State records now in FBI files.
Critics complain that the message switching capacity would ensure FBI
control of criminal justice information and would undermine the State
run National Law Enforcment Telecommunications System (NLETS) .

Dick Parsons relayed the objections of the Administration regarding these
initiatives by memorandum to the Deputy Attorney General on June 27,
1974, but the Department has not answered. The increasingly belligerent
attitude of State Governors and the Congress (which is considering
legislation to halt message switching), however, compels resolution of
this issue. We, in cooperation with OMB, have formulated the attached
proposal for a Domestic Council Task Force, under the Chairmanship

of the Attorney General, to examine criminal justice information systems,
consult with outside interest groups and make recommendations to the
President. The work of the Task Force could defuse this issue and
provide a balanced analysis of the needs of the criminal justice system.

As it now stands, the Attorney General is caught between the demands
of the FBI and others within his Department on the one hand and the
Congress, the States and critics within the Administration on the other.
It may be that the Attorney General is reluctant to override the FBI's
wishes in this matter, because of the alleged law morale of the Bureau
and the reported discontent of Director Kelly. While a quiet abolition
of the message switching plan would be the best course, the awkward
position of the Attorney General may make the task force proposal

palatable to him as a viable way out. m\\
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TALKING POINTS: 9

As you are aware, there are a number of controversies surrounding the
national criminal justice system which were set forth in a recent memo
to you. Among the more controversial aspects are message switching
and computer dedication, as dictated by LEAA regulations.



Much of the criticism of Federal policies in these areas revolves
around their somewhat narrow law enforcement focus, which tends
to distort related issues like privacy and Federal/State relations.

Although the authority for management of the National Criminal Informa-
tion Center clearly lies with the Justice Department, opponents of
message switching like Senators Tunney, Congressman Moss and the
National Governor's Conference and computer dedication have directed
their criticism at the President.

I wanted to meet with you to get your ideas on this problem and attempt
to achieve its resolution in accordance with the President's interests.
I'd also like to suggest that you meet with the National Governor's
Conference, the National Association of Counties and the National
Conference of State Legislatures on the matter of computer dedication
as requested in their letter to the Vice President.

NOTE

If the Attorney General has no solutions for the problem or seeks your
advice, you may wish to propose our task force as follows:

-- I believe that criticism of a message switching and computer
dedication highlight the need for a re-examination of the
criminal justice information system in this country. It may be
that policy making bodies, like the NCIC Board, are not sufficiently
broad enough, to incorporate the diversity of legitimate Federal,
State, and local interests*. I suggest the formation of a Domestic
Council Task Force, chaired by yourself, which would consult
with State, and local interest groups to evaluate the structure
and policies of the national criminal justice system and make
appropriate recommendations to the President.

*In recent years, the Executive Office has pushed for broader participation

in the policy making body which oversees NCIC. Specifically, it has

suggested the dissolution of the NCIC Board, which reports to the Director

of the FBI, and the formation of a Criminal Justice Board, comprised of

law enforcement officers, prosecutors, parole officers, etc. from State and

local governments and private interest groups, as well as the Federal

government. The function of this board would make recommendations to

the Attorney General on aspects of the criminal justice system. EORo'\
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enforcement proceeding because of the State's failure
to implement the desegregation plan it had submitted
in 1974. This letter followed a number of meetings
between State officials and HEW staff which were not
successful at resolving the problem.

In January of this year, the State of Maryland commenced
a suit against HEW to enjoin it from initiating the
administrative enforcement proceeding. The City of
Baltimore joined in this suit to prevent HEW from
continuing its proceeding against the City.

On March 9, U.S. District Court Judge Northrup ruled
that, because HEW had not followed its own regulations
concerning Title VI enforcement and had failed to
adequately negotiate voluntary compliance, it was
enjoined from initiating an enforcement proceeding
against Maryland and from continuing its proceeding
against Baltimore.

HEW and Justice are currently assessing the advisability
of an appeal from Judge Northrup's order.






